

# **West Sutherland Deer Management Group**

## **Annual General Meeting**

**at The Ceilidh Place, Ullapool**

**Friday 27<sup>th</sup> April 2018 at 2:00 pm**

(Tea/coffee and shortbread available from 1:45pm)

### **AGENDA**

1. Chairman's Welcome
2. Apologies
3. Election of Office Bearers
4. Minutes of the meeting held on Monday 13<sup>th</sup> November 2017
5. Matters Arising from the previous meeting
6. Deer Management Plans
  - Sub-group progress updates:
    - West (Assynt Peninsula) Sub-group
    - South Sub-group
    - North Sub-group
    - East Sub-group
  - Setting of objectives and collaborative working
  - Offer of free Interim Assessment of DMPs by ADMG
7. SNH Report
8. ADMG update (Tom Chetwynd, Regional Rep for North Scotland)
9. Coigach and Assynt Living Landscapes Project (CALLP) update
10. Accounts and future Administration/Funding
11. Date of Next Meeting.
12. A.O.C.B.